

Thailand Business Council for Sustainable Development (TBCSD)

MINUTES OF 4/2018 JOINT COUNCIL AND ASSOCIATE MEETING

17 December 2018

Meeting was called to order by the *Chairman, Mr. Prasert Bunsumpun*, at 10:00 a.m. at Meeting Room (6), Office building No.102, 20th Floor, Electricity Generating Authority of Thailand (Head Office), Bang Kruai, Nonthaburi.

ATTENDEES PRESENT

Council Members, Associate Members and Representative Advisors:

1.	Mr.Prasert Bunsumpun	Chairman
2.	Mr.Cholathorn Dumrongsak	Thailand Environment Institute
3.	Mr. Paradorn Chulajata	The Federation of Thai Industries
4.	Mr.Kiatchai Maitriwong	Bangchak Corporation Public Company Limited
5.	Ms.Kamolwan Chiamudom	Dow Chemical Thailand Ltd.
6.	Mr.Sanit Niyamakom	Electricity Generating Authority of Thailand
7.	Mrs.Sukanya Wattanaprateep	Electricity Generating Authority of Thailand
8.	Mr.Narumit Kiniman	Electricity Generating Authority of Thailand
9.	Mr.Tissadee Chuabsawasdi	GC Maintenance and Engineering Company Limited
10.	Ms.Savita Narkvichien	Global Power Synergy Public Company Limited
11.	Ms.Ploychompoo Mahanunthapho	Krung Thai Bank Public Company Limited
12.	Mrs.Pattamaporn Thaweekul	PTT Exploration and Production Public Company Limited
13.	Ms.Apinya Synsatayakul	PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited
14.	Ms.Pattarawan Panitcha	PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited
15.	Mr.Raviphan Paaopanchon	PTT Public Company Limited
16.	Ms.Bhagavan Choosathan	PTT Public Company Limited
17.	Ms.Sarawan Kaewkriengkrai	PTT Public Company Limited
18.	Ms.Supaporn Worrapornpan	PTT Public Company Limited
19.	Mr.Suparchai Pojpanich	Ratchaburi Electricity Generating Holding Public Company
		Limited
20.	Mr.Jira Chotinuchit	Sahaviriya Steel Industries Public Company Limited
21.	Mr.Padungsak Pranudomrat	Sahaviriya Steel Industries Public Company Limited
22.	Mr.Numpol Limprasert	The Siam Cement Public Company Limited
23.	Ms.Phannee Seelueng	The Siam Cement Public Company Limited
24.	Mr.Teera Puxsupachat	Tetra Pak (Thailand) Limited

25	Ms.Torsang Chaipravat	Thai Oil Public Company Limited
26	Dr.Promtida Sodsai	Thai Oil Public Company Limited
27	Ms.Viraya Khunprom	Vinythai Public Company Limited

Honorary Advisor, Advisors and Committee:

1.	Mr.Pramote Inswarng	Advisor
2.	Dr. Songkiert Tansamrit	Advisor
3.	Mr.Veera Akaraputhiporn	Advisor
4.	Mr. Prapon Nilvacharamani	Advisor

Secretariat Office:

1.	Ms.Pinyada Charoensin	Thailand Environment Institute
2.	Ms.Supunipa Wangngarm	Thailand Environment Institute
3.	Mr.Sorasit Juntong	Thailand Environment Institute

1. CHAIRMAN'S WELCOME REMARKS

The Chairman expressed his warm welcome and gratitude to the members attending the meeting and Chairman thanked Electricity Generating Authority of Thailand for allowing TBCSD members to visit "EGAT Learning Center". He presented the new council and associate members of TBCSD

2. READING AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion: To approve the agenda for the 4/2018 Joint Council and Associates Meeting.

Vote: Motion carried, unanimous approval.

<u>Resolved:</u> Agenda for the meeting was approved without modification.

3. READING AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion: To approve Minutes of the 3/2018 Joint Council and Associates Meeting held on 19 June 2018.

Vote: Motion carried, unanimous approval.

<u>Resolved:</u> Agenda for the meeting on 19 June 2018 approved without modification and entered into the records.

4. REPORTS/ISSUES FOR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

4.1 Members Information

Motion: To report list of members information in 2018.

<u>Resolved:</u> Motion carried and message acknowledged – TBCSD members in 2018 covered major business sectors in Thailand, comprising 37 high profile business leaders from companies/industries/State Enterprise who commit to sustainable development.

Comments and Suggestions to be responded by the Secretariat

- Mr. Pramote / Advisor said that the secretariat to revise the listing of member organizations by categorizing them in accordance to their respected industries.
- Mr. Prasert Bunsumpun / Chairman said that the secretariat to issue formal invitation to HMC Polymers Company Limited and PTT Asahi Chemical Company Limited to joint TBCSD.

4.2 Progress of Activities/Projects

<u>Motion:</u> To report achievements/progress on projects/activities implementation during the period of July to December in 2018

Resolved: Motion carried and reports acknowledged.

1.) Core Projects/Activities

Programme 1: Sustainable Movement

- (a) Green Label
 - Certified Products for Green label
 33 products (743 models) from 92 companies. (as of November 2018)
- (b) Carbon Reduction Label
 - Currently, there are 155 products from 32 companies that are in the process of applying (as of October 2018) for the label.
 - 26 June 2018 Carbon Reduction Label certificate award ceremony organized at Vibhavadee Ballroom B&C, Centara Grand at Central Plaza Ladprao, Bangkok.
- (c) Carbon Reduction Certification for Buildings
 - 9 buildings from 6 organizations received Carbon Reduction Certification for Buildings, as follows.
 - 1. Bangchak Corporation Public Company Limited. (1 building)
 - 2. Energy Complex (EnCo) (3 buildings)
 - 3. National Electronics and Computer Technology Center (NECTEC) (1 building)

- 4. Office building No.100, Electricity Generating Authority of Thailand. (1 building)
- 5. Main Building and Operation Building, Bangkok Aviation Fuel Services Public Company Limited. (2 buildings)
- 6. Rayong Office Building, PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited. (1 building)
- 26 June 2018 Carbon Reduction Certification for Buildings award ceremony organized at Vibhavadee Ballroom B&C, Centara Grand at Central Plaza Ladprao, Bangkok.
- (d) Alternative Energy Certification
 - 3 organizations received Alternative Energy Certification (as of November 2018), as follows :
 - 1. TPI Polene Public Company Limited.
 - 2. Kanha Solar Power Co.,Ltd.
 - 3. Asia Cement Public Company Limited.
- (e) Green Meetings
 - Currently, there are 131 organizations participating the Green meeting Project. (as of December 2018)
 - 26 June 2018 Green Meetings certificate award ceremony organized at Vibhavadee Ballroom B&C, Centara Grand at Central Plaza Ladprao, Bangkok.
 - Auditing the Green Meetings certification for 4 organizations as follows:
 - 1. 26 September 2018 BCPG Public Company Limited.
 - 2. 09 October 2018 Beko Thai Co.,Ltd.
 - 3. 08 November 2018 –. Thai Polyethylene Co., Ltd.
 - 4. 04 December 2018 BBGI Public Company Limited (BBGI)

Programme 2: Raising Awareness of Environmental Issues

- (a) Global Warming and Health Fund
 - 26 June 2018 award ceremony organized at Vibhavadee Ballroom B&C, Centara Grand at Central Plaza Ladprao, Bangkok.
 - 64 research project proposals received (deadline 31 July 2018) from 48 schools across Thailand for 2018 funding support on the theme "Effects of global warming on ecosystem, environment and health".
 - 21 September 2018 Executive Committee Meeting (3/2018) of the Health and Global Warming Fund convened to consider and review proposals submitted for 2018 funding support, 20 projects from 16 schools selected for funding and is expected to be completed in December 2018.

- (b) The Young Creative Environment Artist
 - 26 June 2018 award ceremony organized at Vibhavadee Ballroom B&C, Centara Grand at Central Plaza Ladprao, Bangkok.
- (c) Media Production
 - Green Society magazine, 10th year, issue No. 2 (May August 2018) published.
 - Third issue, 10th year (September December 2018) of Green Society magazine being prepared.

Programme 3 : Capacity Building on Environmental Management and Good Practices

- (a) Learning Together (Seminar/Trip)
 - 5 June 2018 A press conference entitled "Public Private Partnership for Sustainable Plastic & Waste Management". The event was honored to have Mr. Prasert Bunsumpun, Chairman of TBCSD and Mr.Narong Boonyasaquan, Acting President of TEI at CentralWorld, Bangkok. The event was attended by 150 participants from TBCSD member organizations, government agencies and private sectors.
 - 09 August 2018 In collaboration with TEI, seminar on "Progress of the private sector in research and development of innovation of future sustainability in Thailand" at Centara Grand and Bangkok Convention Center at Central World, Bangkok. (80 participants)
 - 12 September 2018 In collaboration with TEI, seminar on "Guidance for management of plastic waste with the view to promote Thailand's sustainable use of plastics in the future" at Vibhavadee Ballroom A, Centara Grand at Central Plaza Ladprao, Bangkok. (250 participants)
 - 30 September 05 October 2018 In collaboration with TEI organised TBCSD International Study Trip 2018 in Japan. which has 8 TBCSD member organizations such as A.P.Honda/DOW/GPSC/EGCO/PTTGC/PTT/ RATCH and TEI. participating in the event.
 - 09 November 2018 In collaboration with TEI organised TBCSD Trip 2/2018 in Bangkhunthian, bangkok. which has 6 TBCSD member organizations such as Bangchak/DoubleA/ EGAT/RATCH/Thaioil and TEI. participating in the event.
 - 30 November 2018 In collaboration with PCD and TEI seminar on "Driving the private sector to procurement environmentally friendly products and services" at Century Park Hotel, Bangkok. (150 participants)
- (b) Press Conference
 - 26 June 2018 In collaboration with TEI, held a press conference entitled "TBCSD jointly operate business for driving sustainable development policy". The event was honored to have Mr. Prasert Bunsumpun, Chairman of TBCSD and Mrs. Nisakorn Kositratna, member of the board of TEI at Vibhavadee Ballroom A, Centara Grand at Central Plaza Ladprao,

Bangkok.The event was attended by 250 participants from TBCSD member organizations, government agencies and private sectors.

- 21 September 2018 Bangkok Metropolitan Administration (BMA) organized a ceremony for the signing of a memorandum of cooperation for the initial phase of the project on Public Private Partnership for Sustainable Plastic and Waste Management (with Khlongtoei District as the pilot site). Mr. Narong Boonyasaquan,Executive Director of TBCSD took part in the press conference at the ceremony and jointly signed the memorandum of cooperation with other participating parties at Bangkok City Hall, Bangkok. The event was attended by 150 participants from TBCSD member organizations, government agencies and private sectors.
- 05 October 2018 Plastics Institute of Thailand organized a signing ceremony for a memorandum of cooperation between Plastics Institute of Thailand and the project on Public Private Partnership for Sustainable Plastic and Waste Management. Dr. Songkiert Tansamrit, advisor to TBCSD, was presented as a witness to the signing held at the Plastics Institute of Thailand, Bangkok.

Activities by TBCSD Secretariat

- (a) Public Relations
 - Scoop News on TBCSD events published.
 - TBSCD newsletters distributed through e-mails.
 - TBCSD website being updated.
- (b) Annual Conference
 - 26 June 2018 Mr. Prasert Bunsumpun, Chairman of TBCSD presided over the annual conference entitled "TBCSD and Thai private sector is driving the country's sustainable development policy" honored by Dr. Siri Jirapongphan, Minister of Energy, Mr. Nils Johan Helander, Senior Vice President, Manufacturing and Managing Director of Pandora Production Co., Ltd. and Mr. Tevin Vongvanich, Chief Executive Officer and President of PTT Public Company Limited and show performance supported by three member organizations namely, Dow/PTT and RATCH and award ceremony organized.
- (c) Council and Associates Meetings
 - 17 December 2018 The TBCSD Secretariat arranged the Council & Associates Meeting 4/2018 at Meeting Room (6), Office building No.102, 20th Floor, Electricity Generating Authority of Thailand (Head Office),Bang Kruai, Nonthaburi.
- (d) Building and Sustaining Member Relationships
 - Baseline data and information on TBCSD members (Council, Associate and PR) being updated.

2.) Special Projects

Low Carbon Society

- (a) Development of the Community Energy System in Mae Hong Son Province
 - 19 October 2018 A survey on community carbon credit conducted by TBCSD Secretariat and RATCH to collect data for monitoring and evaluation in Ban Hua Ha, Khun Yuam District, Mae Hong Son Province.
 - Implementation of Solar System Installation Project in Ban Huay Pou Ling, Mae Hong Son Province reviewed by Sustainable Energy Foundation.

Water Resource Management

- (a) Potable Water for Drought-prone Villages
 - Due to Mr.Sarun Rungkasiri retirement, he therefore, has resigned from positions responsible as Committee and President of Water Resource Management Scheme arranged by TBCSD and he has also proposed Mr. Kris Imsang, Senior Executive Vice President Organization Management and Sustainability as a representative of PTT Public Company Limited which is in effective from March 1, 2018. He will carry on the special project group to effectively achieve the group objectives.
 - 11 July 2018 Mr. Prasert Bunsumpun, Chairman of TBCSD appointed the standing committee for the Water Resource Management Project with representatives from 8 TBCSD member organizations such as DOW/EGAT/GPSC/PTTEP/GC/RATCH/ THAINAMTHIP and TEI.
 - 16 August 2018 Water Resource Management Committee Meeting (1/2018) discussed the work plan for achieving the project's objectives at the PTT Public Company Limited.

3.) Summary of Budget

A summary of the key points of TBCSD's annual 2018 budget was reported as follows:

(as of October 2018)

1. Income

Members 33 Organizations	8,250,000	baht
(33 Organizations x 250,000 Baht)		
Remaining Funds from 2017	237,641	baht
Summary	8,487,641	baht
2. Operating Expenses		
Summary	6,451,375	baht
<u>3. Summary</u>		
Remaining Budget	2,036,266	baht

Special projects

 Income 	3,310,242	baht
 Expenditure 	2,434,648	baht
 Remaining Budget 	875,564	baht
Green SIEP: The Sirindhorn International	Environmenta	al Park
 Budget 	303,278	baht
 Expenditure 	217,018	baht
 Remaining Budget 	86,260	baht

<u>Remark</u> Budget audited by Price Waters House Coopers.

Comments and Suggestions to be responded by the Secretariat

• Mr.Kiatchai / Bangchak recommended the Secretariat to annually document financial supports provided by member organizations for TBCSD's activities in addition to their membership fees in order that the secretariat could report on these supports to meeting at the end of each budgetary year. He further suggested that the meeting is to take note of the report and formally express appreciation for the member organizations for their supports.

5. ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

5.1 Public Private Partnership for Sustainable Plastic & Waste Management

(Thailand PPP Plastic)

Motion: To report progress on projects/activities implementation during the period of June to December in 2018

Resolved: Motion carried and reports acknowledged.

Mr. Paradorn/FTI presented the details of Thailand PPP Plastic "Program Background":

- Press Conference and MOU Signing : June 5, 2018
 - Unprecedented collaboration between Thai Government, private sectors and NGOs to solve plastic waste issue.
 - 15 organizations from the government sector, private sector, and non-profit organizations signing this MOU to address Thailand plastic marine debris on June 5, 2018.
 - Thai Government announced the national goal to 'reduce Thailand plastic ocean waste at least 50% by 2027'.

- <u>Program Strategy and Governance</u>
 - Thailand PPP Plastic's Strategy:

"Reduce landfilled plastic waste and leakage to ocean by engaging all stakeholders to embrace and implement Circular Economy which starts from people behavior change through education, improve waste segregation and management system, and provide value added channel for all plastic waste to be reused or recycled efficiently."

On 7 Aug 2018, the PPP Plastic led by the Federation of Thai Industry, Plastic Club Industry and TBCSD was formally appointed to be the 3rd



Working Group of Plastic Waste Management Sub-Committee by the Deputy Permanent Secretary of the Ministry of National Resources and Environmental.



• 2018 Action Plan & Progress

• <u>Private Sector's Innovation Initiatives under this Program</u>



• Recycled Plastic Road by SCG and Dow

<u>Plastic Material Flow Database</u>



Comments and Suggestions to be responded by the Secretariat

- Mr. Prasert Bunsumpun / Chairman said that the significant importance of waste disposal as well as practical problems in undertaking relevant actions, including obstructions from influential individuals and enterprises who could suffer loss from improved waste management. He noted that waste disposal had become a global challenge and believed that waste management could be more effective in the coming future.
- Mr Pramote / Advisor said that waste disposal should be identified as a national agenda so that collective efforts might be mobilized to enable successful solution for the problem. He pointed out monitoring and evaluation as the essential components in ensuring the success of the PPP Plastic project in becoming a model for waste disposal. To this end, He urged TBCSD members with capacity to mobilize the implementation of the project to take actions that contribute to realization of the project's objectives.
- Mr. Prapon / Advisor said that recommended conducting a legal study on budget for and sharing benefits derived from local waste management, including on revision of taxation laws to enable more flexibility for waste management operators to conduct their business.
- Mr.Kiatchai / Bangchak said that waste disposal had been elevated as a national agenda with enthusiasm for participation by almost every party. He identified the lack of local actions as the major obstruction to waste disposal activities and the need to enable local awareness on benefits of the PPP Plastic project as the main challenge for achieving the project's objectives. Mr.Kiatchai recommended that waste disposal should be identified as an environmental topic for TBCSD's actions in 2019.

5.2 Road Map for TBCSD

Motion: To present the road map of TBCSD.

<u>Resolved:</u> Motion carried and message acknowledged. The meeting agreed that the road map of TBCSD should be proceeded as proposed.

Mr. Cholathorn / TEI said that twenty-five years after the inception of the TBCSD would warrant a redirection of TBCSD's actions for the coming future. He pointed out that TEI, as the secretariat of the TBCSD, had reviewed strengths and weaknesses of TBCSD and taken proactive steps to identify which of the strengths to be communicated to the general publics. further noted that such actions could facilitate the meeting's discussion on ideas for revision and enhancement of TBCSD's operation.

Mr. Cholathorn reiterated that TBCSD derived from the global initiative on WBCSD. He noted that WBCSD was comprised of over 200 leading global businesses and created to enable integration of business with various aspects of sustainable development. Such directive, he insisted, allowed the WBCSD to be accepted by many countries worldwide.

Mr. Cholathorn considered TBCSD as a regional network of WBCSD and a platform for implementation of numerous projects and activities of relevance. He however noted that a thorough review of these activities would found them to be insignificance in mobilizing the country's business sector toward sustainable development, ineffective in providing concrete outputs and incapable of exerting impacts to the society at large. He pointed out that members of TBCSD were leading business enterprises of the almost entire spectrum of the country's business sector and that each was capable of mobilizing sustainable development actions on its own. He believed that having such capable business operators under the common umbrella of TBCSD should collectively enable concrete social and environmental actions with impacts on the society at large.

Problems and limitations

- 1. Forums organized for the Council's members to discuss the TBCSD's policies might not adequately accommodate actions to resolve various issues or address management incompatibility.
- 2. Policies were not substantively adopted by the member organizations.
- 3. TBCSD structure did not facilitate taking progressive steps.
- 4. The lack of commitment in mobilization of projects.

Turning points

1. Executives with clear roles

- Executives of member organizations emphasize and take explicit roles as leaders of efforts to change the society and create business organizations toward achieving sustainability.

2. Commitment based actions by member organizations

- Environmental actions of each member organization including efforts in cooperative projects have concrete outcomes and yield benefits to the society.

3. TBCSD's structure and good governance

- Structure and provisions for operation are transparent, reviewable, consensually accepted and developed with full participation.

5.3 Budget Summary

1. Estimated Income

Members 34 Organizations	8,500,000	baht
(34 Organizations x 250,000 Baht	•)	
Remaining Funds from 2018	2,036,266	baht
(as of October 2018)		
Summary	10,536,266	baht
2. Budget		
Summary	8,500,000	baht

Comments and Suggestions to be responded by the Secretariat

- Mr Pramote / Advisor suggested that operational revision of TBCSD should begin with redefining clear and outcome-oriented objectives, targets and missions in order to guide development of policies and strategies as well as guidance and action plans for each of the strategies. He further recommended undertaking monitoring and evaluation of the action plans with the view to determine achievement of targets, identify problems and obstructions, and generate information for holistic review of TBCSD's implementation, including possible restructuring of TBCSD. He noted that the current works of the secretariat was predominantly operational and that taking on an important task of the revision should be supervised and assisted by a vice-chairperson. He further added that the revision should be led by an intuitive and innovative individual and implemented by a taskforce comprised with TBCSD members. To this end, he nominated Mr. Cholathorn Dumrongsak from TEI to lead the taskforce, suggested development of a handbook/manual for the revision and recommended adding the topic of Road Map for TBCSD in the agenda of the next meeting in order to follow up on the implementation.
- Mr.Kiatchai / Bangchak said that pointed out that no domestic organization had explicit agenda on actions related to the environment and achievement of the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) and that realigning TBSCD's targets, including indices and goals of the TBCSD's member organizations, toward achieving the SDGs would likely made TBCSD's works more internationally recognizable. He recommended taking account of projects and case studies from other countries in developing operational guidance for activities in order to assure involved parties on possibility of undertaking the activities and suggested taking efforts to enable exchange of knowledge, experience and best practices with these countries. Though this action, he believed that TBCSD could become the national leader on SDGs and gain additions to the current membership of 37 organizations providing that cooperation is made with public sector and notable associations of relevance. He further recommended the meeting to take note of the PPP Plastic project as an example for TBCSD's actions for 2019, particularly in preventing redundancy and ensuring relevancy with national agenda.
- Mr. Prasert Bunsumpun / Chairman said that the frequent change of TEI representation in the TBCSD in the recent years and the disconnection derived from the alteration of personnel. To prevent any possible adverse effects of this occurrence, He directly appointed Mr. Cholathorn Dumrongsak to lead the taskforce for operational revision of TBCSD and assigned Mr.Kiatchai Maitriwong from Bangchak Corporation Public Company Limited to participate as a member of the taskforce. He further instructed the secretariat to select an additional 5 members for the taskforce, taking into account views and opinions from the meeting as guidance for the action. He further instructed the secretariat to meet with CEOs of selected member organizations who might represent all major industries in order to seek out advices for implementation of TBCSD. He also recommended that once the selection process is completed, his successor to TBCSD chairman should have an audition with Mr. Anand Panyarachun in

order to present his/her formal introduction and ask for his advice on implementation of TBCSD.

• Mr. Cholathorn / TEI said that the budget 2019 by the secretariat for review and approval by the meeting and suggested that adjustment could be made to the budget components once revision of TBCSD's operation is finalized.

5.4 The recruitment for TBCSD chairman

Motion: To report the result of the committee in recruiting a new chairman of TBCSD.

<u>Resolved:</u> Motion carried and message acknowledged. The meeting agreed that the recruitment process should be proceeded as proposed and Mr. Prasert Bunsumpun will remain the chairman of TBCSD until the committee can recruit a suitable TBCSD chairman candidate.

Mr Pramote/Advisor, stated that according to 1/2018 Joint Meeting of Council and Associates of Thailand Business Council for Sustainable Development (TBCSD) on March 13, 2018. The meeting has established the recruiting committee to conduct the recruitment process of suitable candidates for TBCSD chairman. The recruiting committee consists of:

1. Mr. Pramote Inswarng	Chairman
2. Mr. Veera Akaraputhiporn	Member
3. Dr. Songkiert Tansamrit	Member
4. Mr. Narong Boonyasaquan	Member and Secretary

After the appointment of recruiting committee, there were 3 meetings of the committee held on April 25, 2018, June 19, 2018 and May 03, 2018 to consider the qualifications of the candidates for the position of TBCSD chairman. Currently, it was not possible to nominate suitable candidates for consideration by this meeting. The goal is to officially announce the new TBCSD's chairman at the annual seminar. Mr. Prasert Bunsumpun has kindly accepted to preside over the chairmanship of TBCSD until the committee has recruited the right person to serve as a new president.

Comments and Suggestions to be responded by the Secretariat

• Mr Pramote / Advisor reported that 7 qualified candidates from 7 organizations had been contacted for possible nomination as the chairperson of TBCSD and that none of the candidate accepted the nomination. He noted that the 8th candidate was being identified and that the selection committee might need to be reconvened to revise the selection criteria if no chairperson is found.

6. Chairman's Concluding Remarks

Chairman expressed his appreciation to TBCSD members for their support and participation in the projects and activities in this year. The next meeting will be held in February 2019 at Thai Oil Public Company Limited, Bangkok. After that, the following meetings will be held at IRPC Public Company Limited and PTT Exploration and Production Public Company Limited. He also thanked to Electricity Generating Authority of Thailand for supporting the venue of the meeting today.

Meeting was adjourned at 12:30 p.m.

Prepared by

Pinyada Cim.

Ms.Pinyada Charoensin Project Manager Thailand Environment Institute

Approved by

Mr.Cholathorn Dumrongsak Member of Board Thailand Environment Institute Foundation